MEMORANDUM DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
Public Health Service
Food and Drug Administration
Center for Drug Evaluation and Research
Office of Drug Evaluation IV
Division of Antiviral Drug Products

DATE: June 22, 2000
TO: Members and Consultants of the Antiviral Drugs Advisory Committee

FROM: Heidi M. Jolson, M.D., M.P.H.; Director, Division of Antiviral Drug
Products

SUBJECT: Overview of the July 25, 2000 meeting of the Antiviral Drugs
Advisory Committee

The Division is looking forward to your participation at the upcoming meeting of the
Antiviral Drugs Advisory Committee. The meeting will be organized as follows:

Tuesday, July 25, 2000: Open-session

This one-day meeting will explore the role of pharmacokinetic data in the evaluation of
new formulations, alternative dosing regimens and new dosing combinations of
approved antiretroviral drugs. Please refer to the attached memo, which provides
background information, selected references, a tentative agenda, and questions for
discussion.

We look forward to a productive and interesting meeting. Thank you in advance for your
participation.



